



STIJN BESSEM

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Middeeweg 137-2,
1098 AK, Amsterdam
The Netherlands
T: 06 226 533 89
E: stijnbessem@msn.com
W: www.stijnbessem.com

BIOGRAPHY

I am a young visual/web designer based in Amsterdam, The Netherlands. Specialised in graphic and web design. I design beautiful, usable, professional websites, software & applications using best practice accessibility. I am passionate about making sure that systems, interfaces, language and graphics are human-friendly, emotive, aesthetically pleasing, clear, on-brand and usable - with a touch of mellow smoothness.

 /stijnbessem

 /stijnbessem

EXPERIENCE

- DOOR2DOOR SALESMAN**
 Pepperminds, Haarlem
 2013 - 2016
 Promoting charity funding
- APP DESIGN T-MOBILE CEO 2017**
 OBERON, Amsterdam
 2016 - 2017
 Responsible for Design
- KPITO ITALIAN SCHOOL APP**
 OBERON, Amsterdam
 2016 - 2017
 Responsible for Design & Development

EDUCATION

- COMMUNICATION & MULTIMEDIA DESIGN**
 College of Multimedia, Amsterdam
 2015 - 2016
- STAGIAIR DESIGN**
 OBERON, Amsterdam
 Oct 2016 - Jan 2017
- GRAPHIC DESIGNER**
 OBERON, Amsterdam
 Jan 2017 - Present

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Born in the Netherlands. Learned English in college and by travelling.



UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE
FCE Cambridge Certificate
2014
Grade: 7.8



REFERENCES

Hans-Peter Harmsen | CEO Oberon

www.oberon.nl

Find more work on:

www.stijnbessem.com

SKILLS

Photoshop 

Illustrator 

HTML/CSS 

ANIMATION 